



ALJ/EF1/abb

FILED

11/25/25

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

03:26 PM

A2505011

Application of Pacific Gas and Electric Company for adoption of Electric Revenue Requirements and Rates Associated with its 2026 Energy Resource Recovery Account (ERRA) and Generation Non-Bypassable Charges Forecast and Greenhouse Gas Forecast Revenue Return and Reconciliation.

Application 25-05-011

And Related Matter.

Application 25-09-015

E-MAIL RULING CLARIFYING COMMENT DUE DATES

Dated November 24, 2025, at San Francisco, California.

/s/ ELIZABETH FOX

Elizabeth Fox
Administrative Law Judge

From: Fox, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Fox@cpuc.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2025, 1:02 PM

To: Damasco, Michael <Michael.Damasco@cpuc.ca.gov>;

Douglass@EnergyAttorney.com; Ariel@UtilityAdvocates.org; Regulatory@Stoel.com; NVijaykar@KeyesFox.com; NVijaykar@KeyesFox.com; Michelle.Melton@pge.com; Kyle.Navis@cpuc.ca.gov; Mea.Halperin@cpuc.ca.gov; Sachiko.Yoshitsugu@cpuc.ca.gov; SPowar@MCEcleanEnergy.org; Kayla.Baum@SanJoseCa.gov; blaising@braunlegal.com; Maria.Wilson@pge.com; Theresa.Buckley@cpuc.ca.gov; Elizabeth.Fox@cpuc.ca.gov; BDickman@NewGenStrategies.net; Willie@Cal-cca.org; Adam.Banasiak@cpuc.ca.gov; JBuckley@NewGenStrategies.net; DWillis@SFwater.org; regulatory@braunlegal.com; CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com; Jeffrey.Asay@pge.com; Christina.Syriani@pge.com; adam.pearse@svcleanenergy.org; Brian.Lui@cpuc.ca.gov; James@UtilityAdvocates.org; mrw@mrwassoc.com; SSoldavini@MCEcleanEnergy.org; RegRelCPUCcases@pge.com; KAnisove@sdge.com; Michael.Ammermuller@cpuc.ca.gov; regulatory@cal-cca.org; CentralFiles@semprautilities.com; Joe@JFWiedman.com; TLindl@KeyesFox.com; CPUCdockets@eq-research.com; mrw@mrwassoc.com; elsi@caliberstrat.com; Jonathan.Wardrip@cpuc.ca.gov; leanne@cal-cca.org;
Cc: alj_supportid@cpuc.ca.gov; ALJ_Docket_Office@cpuc.ca.gov
Subject: E-mail ruling clarifying comment due dates | A.25-05-011/A.25-09-015

To the Service List of A.25-05-011/A.25-09-015:

This e-mail ruling clarifies that comments on the proposed decision are due December 1, 2025, and reply comments are due December 4, 2025.

The October 29, 2025, Assigned Commissioner's Scoping Memo and Ruling correctly provides four business days for comments on the proposed decision and three business days for reply comments. Since the PD issued on November 21, 2025, opening comments are due Monday, December 1, 2025, and reply comments are due Thursday, December 4, 2025.

The proposed decision and docket will be updated separately to match the dates above.

IT IS SO RULED.

The Docket Office shall formally file this ruling.

Elizabeth Fox (she/her)

Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission

Elizabeth.Fox@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Wilson, Maria Vanko (Law) <MNVA@pge.com>
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2025, 11:47 AM
To: Fox, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Fox@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc: Michael.Damasco@cpuc.ca.gov; NVijaykar@KeyesFox.com; mrw@mrwassoc.com; Douglass@EnergyAttorney.com; regulatory@braunlegal.com; Maria.Wilson@pge.com; NVijaykar@KeyesFox.com; Ariel@UtilityAdvocates.org; Michelle.Melton@pge.com; CentralFiles@SemptraUtilities.com; CentralFiles@semprautilities.com; Willie@Cal-cca.org; Regulatory@Stoel.com; KAnisove@sdge.com; elsi@caliberstrat.com; regulatory@cal-cca.org; CPUCdockets@eq-research.com; Kayla.Baum@SanJoseCa.gov; BDickman@NewGenStrategies.net; JBuckley@NewGenStrategies.net; Brian.Lui@cpuc.ca.gov; Elizabeth.Fox@cpuc.ca.gov; Sachiko.Yoshitsugu@cpuc.ca.gov; Joe@JFWiedman.com; mrw@mrwassoc.com; adam.pearse@svcleanenergy.org; DWillis@SFWater.org; Adam.Banasiak@cpuc.ca.gov; Kyle.Navis@cpuc.ca.gov; Mea.Halperin@cpuc.ca.gov; blaising@braunlegal.com; TLindl@KeyesFox.com; Michael.Ammermuller@cpuc.ca.gov; Theresa.Buckley@cpuc.ca.gov; James@UtilityAdvocates.org; RegRelCPUCcases@pge.com; Christina.Syriani@pge.com; Jeffrey.Asay@pge.com; SSoldavini@MCEcleanEnergy.org; SPowar@MCEcleanEnergy.org; Jonathan.Wardrip@cpuc.ca.gov; leanne@cal-cca.org;
Subject: [EXTERNAL] A. 25-05-011/A. 25-09-015, Procedural Inquiry Concerning Proposed Decision Commenting Dates

To the Honorable ALJ Fox,

Pacific Gas and Electric Company ("PG&E") is seeking clarification concerning the commenting deadlines for the Proposed Decision that was served on Friday, November 21, 2025, addressing PG&E Applications (A.)25-05-011 and 25-09-015, which are PG&E's 2026 Erra Forecast and Trigger Applications.

Pursuant to the Proposed Decision, Opening Comments on the proposed decision are to be filed pursuant to Rule 14.3 of the Rules of Practice and Procedure, which would provide for a December 11, 2025, commenting date. Pursuant to Rule 14.3 (d), replies to comments are due on December 16, 2025. The description in the docket for A.25-05-011 and A. 25-08-015 also states "Opening Comments, which shall not exceed 15-pages, are due on December 11, 2025. Reply Comments, which shall not exceed 5-pages, are due 5-days after the last day for filing Opening Comments."

PG&E seeks to clarify whether the direction provided in the Proposed Decision and the docket supersedes the direction provided in the *Assigned Commissioner's Scoping Memo and Ruling*, issued in consolidated A. 25-05-011 and 25-09-015 on October 29, 2025, which provided for 4 business days for comments on a proposed decision, which would set a December 1 comment deadline under the Commission rules.

To resolve this ambiguity, PG&E respectfully seeks clarification on the deadline for Opening and Reply Comments on the Proposed Decision.

Thank you,

Maria Wilson

Maria V. Wilson | Sr. Counsel, Law (Strategy & Policy)
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
415-732-9883 cell | maria.wilson@pge.com

You can read about PG&E's data privacy practices at [PGE.com/privacy](https://www.pge.com/privacy).